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Health Infrastructure NSW
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Sydney NSW 2000

Attention: Benjamin Ferry E| Benjamin.ferry@health.nsw.gov.au

Dear Benjamin

Re: Milton/Ulladulla Hospital Cancer Centre and Medical Imaging Refurbishments

ACOR Consultant Pty. Ltd. undertook the role of hydraulic and fire services design consultant for the
Milton/Ulladulla Hospital Cancer Centre and Medical Imaging Refurbishments.

This statement has been prepared to support the Review of Environmental Factors submission and outlines
the existing hydraulic services and identify any requirements for alterations to those services in the delivery of
the Milton/Ulladulla Hospital Cancer Centre and Medical Imaging Refurbishments Projects.

The following relates to the REF requirements:
= Services required — Existing services and connections are to remain and do not require amplification.
= Capacities available or needed — There are no additional capacities required for the site.

= Connections needed — connections are to the existing services within the buildings of the proposed
works.

= Broader Headworks — No headworks are required.

= Any mitigation measures needed — Nil.

Yours faithfully,
ACOR Consultants Pty Ltd

=

Steven Wilson
Hydraulic Services Team Leader | Senior Hydraulic Consultant
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